August 18, 2005

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
Bureau of Industry and Security
Washington, D.C. 20230

DECLARATION OF ELIGIBILITY

Danny Dumon

Commercial Attache - Belgium and Luxembourg
Embassy of the United States of America

Phone: 011-32-2-508-2433

Fax: 011-32-2-512-3644

Email: danny.dumon(@mail.doc.gov

Lee Ann Carpen

Trade and Industry Analyst - NATO Certification
U.S. Department of Commerce

Phone: 202-482-2583

Fax: 202-482-5650

Email: Learpent(@bis.doc.gov

NATO Notification of Intent (NOI) to Invite Bids to provide a mobile
Force Tracking System (FTS) in support of ISAF expansion in
Afghanistan

NATO reference: Serial 2005/5VA30301-0/9
DOC reference: IFB-CO-FTS-AFGHANISTAN-2005

The following firm has contacted the Office of Strategic Industries and Economic
Security in regards to being placed on the qualified bidders list for the referenced NATO
tender. The firm meets all the necessary financial, technical and professional
requirements to compete for this NATO ICB.

ManTech International Corporation
12015 Lee Jackson Highway
Fairfax, VA 22033

Contact: Lindy Martin

Tel: 703-218-6325

Fax: 703-218-6340

E-mail: lindy.martin@mantech.com

Security: TOP SECRET (Facility); NONE (Safeguard)




